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March 3, 195L

Mr. Emory C. Arneld,
I'ield Representative,
State of New Mexice
P. G, Box 1978
Aztec, New Mexiceo

Re: Paul B, Palmer and Assocciates
#1 Hutton, SWSE Section 17-29-N-13W

Dear Mr, Arnold:

There has been some correspondence between you and Mr, Paul
Strickland, of our Albuquerque office, in regard to the
Plugging of the Well above captioned.

I was recently in Aztec and attempted to see you at that time,
but unfortunately, I was unable to do sc. I am wondering what
developments have occurred since your last correspondence with
Mr, Strickland of December 1, 1953 and whether or net this
Well has been successfully Plugged.

Yeur advice in this regard will be greatly appreciated.
Very truly yours,
RITTER GENEFAL AGENCY
Milten E. Boslough 6f%7/?7
Claim Department
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cc: Paul Strickland
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